Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco
District 4

GORDON MAR

DATE: July 16, 2020

TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mar
Chairperson

RE: Government Audit and Oversight Committee
COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Government Audit and Oversight Committee, I have deemed
the following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday,
July 21 2020, as a Committee Report:

File No. 200684 [Issuance and Sale of Revenue Obligations - California Enterprise
Development Authority - San Francisco Waldorf School - Not to Exceed

$25,000,000]

Resolution approving for purposes of Internal Revenue Code, Section 147(f), the
Issuance and Sale of Revenue Obligations by the California Enterprise Development
Authority in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $25,000,000 to finance or
refinance the acquisition, construction, renovation, rehabilitation, improvement and/or
equipping of educational and related facilities to be owned and operated by San
Francisco Waldorf School Association, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation.

This resolutions will be heard in the Government Audit and Oversight Committee during a special
meeting on July 17, 2020, at 2:00 p.m.





